THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH

Public Works Department

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: James V. Chisholm, City Manager

FROM: Brad Iseneker, Grounds Maintenance Managgg/

THRU: David Waller, Deputy Public Works Director—S 3/ ——
DATE: May 24, 2018

SUBJECT: June 2018 Beautification Award Winners

PURPOSE
Monthly Beautification Award Presentation:

The Beautification/Tree Advisory Board has selected the following Residential Award Winner for the month of
June 2018:

Residential: Dennis and Mary Heery
211 Fairview Avenue
To be awarded by: City Commissioner Kelly White, Zone 3

The Beautification/Tree Advisory Board has selected the following Commercial Award Winner for the month
of June 2018:

Commercial: Miller-Leaman, Inc.
800 Orange Avenue
To be awarded by: Mayor Derrick L. Henry
CONSIDERATIONS

The Beautification/Tree Advisory Board is tasked with selecting (1) one Residential Award Winner and (1)
one Commercial Award Winner for a monthly beautification award. The awards are to be given out at the
second meeting of each month.

Funding
No funding is required for this presentation.

Recommendations
The Board is requesting that this be placed on the June 20, 2018 City Commission Agenda in order to make
the presentations.



